Constantino, Mike

From: Ranalli, Clare [Cranalli@mwe.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 11:50 AM

To: Constantino, Mike

Cc: Ballance, Amy M; Beeler, Susan M; Holst, Nicole N
Subject: [External] HSHS St. Elizabeth's Replacement Hospital
Hello Mike:

Thank you for taking the time to talk with me this morning. This will confirm that although the HSHS St. Elizabeth’s
applications for a replacement hospital and ambulatory care building (#14-043/#14-044) did refer to the hospital
integrating the volume from the urgi-care clinic located in an existing building on the campus in O’Fallon, it is acceptable
for the urgi-care clinic to remain open after the replacement hospital opens. No notice or alteration is required, noting
that the application(s) did not say the urgi-care clinic would close, and that St. Elizabeth’s emergency department
volume has increased.

Thank you.
Clare C. Ranalli

Partner
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**\We have moved. Please note our new address (above).**
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This message is a PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL communication. This message and all attachments are a private
communication sent by a law firm and may be confidential or protected by privilege. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby natified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information contained in or attached to this
message is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender of the delivery error by replying to this message, and then delete it
from your system. Thank you.
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Please visit http://www.mwe.com/ for more information about our Firm.




